

Date: December 2, 2021
 Time: 8:30pm
 Location: Oak Ave.

Flag - Pledge

November Meeting Minutes Approved

Sports Reports

Sport	Comments
Baseball	Opening registration December 15
Softball	Not present
Track	Not present
Boys Lacrosse	Registration underway. Closes January 10
Girls Lacrosse	Registration closing January 10
Street Hockey	Preseason tourney last weekend. Just under 900 kids. Season started last night
Cheerleading	Not present
Soccer	Rec closed up with successful season. Good feedback. A few travel games left but wrapping up. Futsal starts soon.
Football	Season over. Successful. 75 pounders went 7-1, next level up went 9-1. Young groups did great job answer very successful. Coaches at that level did a great job of getting and then teaching the kids. Thanks to old exec board and new exec board, preants, donors, etc for financial support to make up for shortfall and get the kids helmets and uniforms.
Field Hockey	No report
Basketball	Start travel tomorrow. Rec in a couple weeks. Games after new year
Flag Football	Registration opens January 3, Turkey Bowl had 150 kids
Wrestling	Started practice this week.
SUP	Finished fall season. Registration for basketball open
Volleyball	Not present
Golf	No Report



Township Reports

Organization	Comments
Evesham Township	Not present
Evesham Board of Ed	No Update
LRHSD	Football made playoffs, Girls soccer made semifinals
Elks	

Fundraising committee - Posted another 5 signs at Memorial. Raised about \$43,000. Take the money from the bid to run youth sports off the top and we have over \$10,000 is revenue. Info to purchase sponsorships is on the website.

New Business

Finance - Travel - \$373,156.60; G&A - 147,020.38; In Town - \$677,588.21; Total - \$1,197,765.19

Interest in setting up volleyball clinic for younger players.

1. Sports Boards and Budgets - Thanks to commissioners for getting Boards and budgets so we did not have to chase anyone down.
2. Policies and Code of Conduct - Follow these. It makes things easy. If a sport does not have a sport-specific code of conduct or policy, the default is the relevant MRC policy(ies)
3. Changes to programs - Must come before eBoard if changing the way it traditionally has been run. E.g., hockey wanted Summer a few years ago and needed eBoard approval.
4. Teamsnap has global outage for commissioner level. Waiting on resolution.
5. In the midst of internal insurance audit. If you get coverage through governing body and there is a change, we need to know.
6. Scott and Carl met with Twp post-election. Referendum for open space passed. Twp met with MRC. High on list of priorities is Evesboro Downs (lighting, water, ADA, etc).
7. MRC is a vendor for the township. We submit a proposal to run youth sports for the township. We use fields by township lease and get permits. We must comply with permit requirements (Covid, trash, etc.)
8. Moving forward with new scheduling software that hopefully will simplify things and eliminate conflicts. Pilot launching soon for M1 and M2. Available fields will be viewable by the public.



9. Hoping to finalize G&A Budget with presentation of budget at january meeting.

In Attendance

Scott Tarzy, Jim Graziano, Carl Bittenbender, Kevin Kotch, Erin Bittenbender, Adam Ryan, Tiffany Rosenbleeth, Chris West, Rick Cameron, Rich Ziegler, Mike Orth, Steve Stil, Joe Robb, Craig Barlow, Rick Brown, Tracey Buttrline, Barry Fitzgerald, Bob Kibler, Jeff Lanzilotta, Joe Robb, Nicole Salbritas, Jim Spicer, Chris Wets, Rick Cameron, Rich Ziegler, Shantee Ballo, Kristin Gipe, Carla Gable, Ed Litsky, Jennifer Williams, Danny Incollingo, Brian Gable, David Mike Appalucci, Kelly Appalucci

Excused Absence

Erik Hilliard

Meeting Adjourned: 8:55

